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CIN No. U66010RJ2006PLC029979   

IRDA Registration Number: 137                   

  

 

 

 

PUBLIC LIABILITY (NON INDUSTRIAL)  

PROPOSAL FORM  

 

LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY DOES NOT COMMENCE UNTIL THE PROPOSAL HAS BEEN ACCEPTED AND THE PREMIUM HAS BEEN 

RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 64VB OF THE INSURANCE ACT, 1938 

THE TERRITORIAL LIMIT AS APPLICABLE TO THIS POLICY IS ANYWHERE IN INDIA 

All questions should be answered with respect to each unit/establishment.  

1. Name of the Proposer (in full)  :   _____________________________________________________ 

 

2. Address of the Proposer: ___________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Projected Annual Revenue: _________________________________________________________ 

 

4. Number of Employees : ____________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Projected Annual Salaries: __________________________________________________________ 

 

6. Address of each of the premises and/or chain of establishments to be insured  

For each premises –  

A. Occupancy/Activities being carried on in the premises: _________________________________ 

 

B. Type of construction: ____________________________________________________________ 

 

C. Age of the building: ____________________________________________________________ 

 

D. No. of floors and height of the building: ____________________________________________   

     

E. Which floor is occupied by you? __________________________________________________ 

 

F. Details of other occupants: ______________________________________________________ 

 

G. Details of the lifts, elevators, escalators etc, please specify make and capacity: _______________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

H. Details of surrounding areas/property: ______________________________________________  

 

 

I. Do the premises have boundary/ fencing? ___________________________________________ 

 

J. Security/safety arrangements: ____________________________________________________   

 

K. Details of systems provided for prevention of fire, explosion etc. __________________________ 

 

L. Details of `emergency plan' if any: _________________________________________________ 

 

Shriram General Insurance Co. Ltd. 

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE   Sanlam GROUP  

Regd. & Corpt. Office: E-8, EPIP, RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura,  

Jaipur (Rajasthan) – 302022  

Phone: +91-141-3928400, 3951111 Fax: +91-141-2770692, 2770693 

Website: www.shriramgi.com 

E-mail: customer.feedback@shriramgi.in 

Toll Free: 1800-103-3009, 1800-300-30000 

 ISO/IEC 27001:2013 certified 

http://www.shriramgi.com/
https://usw.mail.na.collabserv.com/mail/mail/compose?to=customer.feedback@shriramgi.in
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M. Are the premises/equipments/machineries in sound condition? :Yes     No 

          

7. Are you engaged in the activities like Exhibitions/ Art Festival? :          Yes       No 

8. Vulnerability to terrorism: 

a. Are your premises located in Industrial Estate? :   Yes         No 

b. Are your office/ factory located in Metropolitan Cities? : Yes  No 

c. Are your offices located in the crowded area of the city? Yes    No 

d. Are your offices being frequently visited by foreign nationals:  Yes    No 

9. Do you handle or use or store gases/ hazardous/ toxic/ radioactive materials and/or equipments in the 

premises.           Yes   No 

If yes, please give details of max. Capacity stored/used/handled at a time.  

10. Have you complied with all statutory rules/ regulations pertaining to the premises and your business 

activities?        Yes        No 

11. Has your proposal or renewal been declined or premium been increased or special terms has been imposed 

by any insurer in the past?      Yes        No 

If yes, please provide the reasons for the same. 

12. Please indicate the limits of indemnity required (in INR) 

 a) Any One Accident:            

b) Any One Year:      

c) Ratio between AOA: AOY (Maximum ratio between AOA: AOY is 1:4): _________________________  

13.  Policy period required:    From …………………………… To……………………………. 

14. Add-on Covers Required: 

a) Notification Extension      Yes  No 

b) Extended Claim Reporting Clause     Yes  No 

C) Food & Beverage Extension      Yes  No 

d) Care Control & Custody Extension     Yes  No 

e) Extra Facilities Extension      Yes  No 

15.  Are you aware of any incidents, conditions, defects, circumstances or suspected defects which may result 

in a claim? (Give details)    Yes    No 

16.  Please give the claims history for the last three years in the following format: 

Total amount paid & 
Outstanding Claims 

Bodily injury     Property Damage Defence Cost 

Year 1    

Year 2                                             

Year 3                    
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DECLARATION 

I/We hereby declare that the particulars contained herein are true and correct and that no material fact has 

been withheld, misstated or misrepresented and also that this proposal-cum-schedule forming part of the 

company's standard policy shall be basis of contract between me/us and the insurance company. I/We further 

declare that the sum insured herein represent the full value of the property described herein. 

Date:          

Place:          Signature of Proposer 

 

Section 41 of Insurance Act 1938 
 

PROHIBITION OF REBATES -  

(1) No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take 

or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any 

rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor 

shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may 

be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the insurer: 

Provided that acceptance by an insurance agent of commission in connection with a policy of life insurance 

taken out by himself on his own life shall not be deemed to be acceptance of a rebate of premium within the 

meaning of this sub section if at the time of such acceptance the insurance agent satisfies the prescribed 

conditions establishing that he is a bona fide insurance agent employed by the insurer. 

(2) Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be punishable with fine 

which may extend to ten lakh rupees. 

 


